Public Document Pack
Argyll and Bute Council
Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll
VYN
Customer Services
Executive Director: Douglas Hendry E\:EFB Ute
COUNCIL

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604444
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

e.mail —douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk

29 November 2011

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE will be held in THE PAVILION CAFE,
ROTHESAY on TUESDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2011 at 1:30 PM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. MINUTES
(@) Minutes of Meeting of 4th October 2011 (Pages 1 - 4)
4. COMMUNITY SERVICES

(@) Adult Support and Protection - the Argyll and Bute Adult Protection Committee
(APC)

5. BUDGET CONSULTATION
6. COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTINUED
(a) Rothesay Joint Campus (Pages 5 - 26)
(b) School Holidays And In Service Days: 2012/2013 (Pages 27 - 30)

(c) End of year reports for third sector grants (Pages 31 - 34)



E1

E1

E2

9.

10.

DEVELOPMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
(@) Milton Burn Flood Prevention Scheme - verbal report

(b)  2012/13 Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme Bute & Cowal (Pages 35 -
42)

CUSTOMER SERVICES
(@) Save Lives Save Our Coastguard (Pages 43 - 44)
PUBLIC AND COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME

EXEMPT ITEMS

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
appropriate paragraph of Part | of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act

1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

E1 - Paragraph 9 Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the
course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or the
supply of goods or services.

E2 - Paragraph 4 Information relating to any particular applicant for, or recipient or former
recipient of, any financial assistance provided by the authority.

(@) Toward Sailing Club - Lease Of Toward Quay (Pages 45 - 48)
(b)  Ground, The Stadium, Dunoon (Pages 49 - 54)

(c) The Provost's Fund, Isle Of Bute (Pages 55 - 62)

BUTE & COWAL AREA COMMITTEE

Councillor Robert Macintyre Councillor Bruce Marshall (Chair)
Councillor Alister McAlister Councillor Alex McNaughton
Councillor James McQueen Councillor Len Scoullar (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Ron Simon Councillor Isobel Strong

Councillor Dick Walsh

Contact: Eilidh FitzPatrick, Area Governance Assistant, 01369 707135



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3a

MINUTES of MEETING of BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE held in the CASTLE HOUSE,
CASTLE GARDENS, DUNOON
on TUESDAY, 4 OCTOBER 2011

Present: Councillor B Marshall (Chair)
Councillor A MacAlister Councillor L Scoullar
Councillor J McQueen Councillor I Strong

Councillor R Simon

Attending: Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager
Allan Macdonald, Area Streetscene Manager
Paul Convery, Planning/Development Officer
Paul Farrell, Roads Engineer
David Clements, Performance Manager
Jennifer Crawford, Estates Surveyor
Lorraine Prentice, Childrens Services

Janet McKellar, Dunoon Community Development Trust
Vicky Neville, Forestry for People Ranger

Chief Inspector Mosley, Strathclyde Police

1.  APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were intimated on behalf of the following:-
Councillor R Macintyre
Councillor A McNaughton
Councillor J McQueen

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None

3. FORESTRY FOR PEOPLE RANGER POST
Members heard an informative presentation from Vicky Neville, Forestry for
People Ranger, on the activities she will be carrying out in the Bishops
Glen/Morag Fairy Glen.

4. MINUTES
(@) MINUTE OF AREA COMMITTEE MEETING OF 2ND AUGUST 2011

The Minutes of the Meeting of 2" August 2011 were approved as a correct
record.



(b)

Page 2

MINUTES OF SPECIAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING OF 6TH
SEPTEMBER 2011

The Minutes of the Meeting of 6™ September 2011 were approved as a
correct record.

5. COMMUNITY SERVICES

(@)

DUNOON GRAMMAR SCHOOL REPORT

Members heard an informative presentation from Stewart Shaw, Head
Teacher of Dunoon Grammar School on the major achievements of the
school in 2010/11 including the SQA examination results for pupils who sat
examinations in May/June 2011.
Decision

The Committee noted the information provided.

(Reference: Report by the Head Teacher Dunoon Grammar School —
submitted)

6. DEVELOPMENT & INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

(@)

BUTE & COWAL HEADSTONES

Members heard from the Area Streetscene Manager on the position
regarding headstone safety in the Bute & Cowal area.

Decision

Members noted the information contained in the report and the remedial
actions proposed.

(Reference: Report by the Executive Director of Development and
Infrastructure Services — submitted)

MILTON BURN FLOOD PREVENTION SCHEME

Members heard a verbal update from the Area Governance Manager on the
Milton Burn Flood Prevention Scheme.

Decision
The Committee noted the detail provided.
WINTER SERVICE POLICY 2011-2012

Members heard from the Roads Engineer on the Winter Service Policy
document for season 2011-12.



()

Page 3

Decision
The Committee:-
i. Noted the updated policy prior to submission to the Executive.
il Asked that salt bins be strategically placed throughout the
area to allow the public and contractors access to grit.

(Reference: Report by the Executive Director of Development and
Infrastructure Services dated 12™ September 2011 — submitted)

CASTLE TOWARD

Members heard from the Planning/Development Officer on Historic
Scotland’s listing review of Castle Toward and the implications of the
proposed change.

Decision

The Committee agreed to continue this report for further consultation with
Local Members on the matter.

(Reference: Report by the Development Policy Manager — submitted)
DUNOON PIER

Members heard from the Planning/Development Officer on Historic
Scotland’s proposal to relist Dunoon Pier from a Category B Listed Building
to a Category A Listed Building and the implications of this change.
Decision

The Committee agreed to the relisting of Dunoon Pier.

(Reference: Report by the Development Policy Manager — submitted)

7.  CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S UNIT

(@)

AREA PLAN AND SCORECARD
Members heard from the Performance Manager on the proposal to monitor
local performance through a redesigned Area Scorecard, linked to the
Corporate Plan and Service Plans and set aide the existing Area Plan.
Decision
The Committee agreed:-

I. To set aside the existing draft Area Plan.

ii. To participate in the development of a new Area Scorecard to

better reflect local issues within an Argyll and Bute context.

(Reference: Report by the Performance Manager — submitted)



9.

Page 4

PUBLIC AND COUNCILLOR QUESTION TIME

Chief Inspector Mosley asked Members to contact him if they have any problems
they wish a police response to.

Chief Inspector Mosley advised the Committee that the number of fatal road
accidents was down as well as reports of drinking offences, there was an
increase in scrap metal crimes and domestic violence which the Police were
keeping a close eye on.

Councillor R Simon asked about speeding cars in the Ashgrove area in Kirn and
about cars parking at the double yellow lines at the shops and Chief Inspector
Mosley said he would look into the matter.

Chief Inspector Mosley advised that the Traffic Warden was being redeployed to
Glasgow Airport. Chief Inspector Mosley also advised that the Police will be
talking to MOT centres regarding noisy exhausts on cars.

Jennifer Woodward from Sandbank Community Council asked about the log
lorries coming through Sandbank and parents being concerned when they are
walking their children to school. Chief Inspector Mosley advised there was little
they could do unless they were driving without due care and attention but said he
would look into the matter.

Jennifer Woodward wished to comment on the good job Scottish Water have
done in Sandbank and Councillor Marshall said he would let them know.

Councillor Marshall wished to advised the Committee that Bencorrum Brae
would be closed for a week commencing 10" October.

EXEMPT ITEM

EXEMPT PARAGRAPH

The Committee resolved in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government
(Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public for the following item of business on the
grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in
Paragraph 9 respectively of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland)
Act 1973.

(@) SALE OF GROUND FOR ACCESS SPUR AT CARRICK FARM

Members heard from the Estates Surveyor on the sale of ground for an
access spur at Carrick Farm.

Decision

The Committee agreed to point 2.1 of the report by the Executive Director
of Customer Services.

(Reference: report by the Executive Director of Customer Services dated 6
September 2011 — submitted.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 6a

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL BUTE AND COWAL AREA
COMMITTEE
COMMUNITY SERVICES 6 DECEMBER 2011

ROTHESAY JOINT CAMPUS: STANDARDS AND QUALITY REPORT 2010-2011

1. SUMMARY

A report on the performance of all Argyll and Bute pupils in the Scottish Qualifications
Authority (SQA) examination results was presented to the Executive on 3 November
2011.

This report, presented by the Principal, Ms Wendy Brownlie, outlines the major
achievements of the school in 2010/11 and includes the SQA examination results for
pupils who sat examinations in May/June 2011. The results are based on pre-appeal
data.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Area Committee are asked to note the continuing improvement in the performance
of pupils and the commitment of staff in their examination successes and in the wider
aspects of achievement across the school.

3. DETAILS

The details are included in the attached report from the school.

4. IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None
Financial: None
Personnel: None
Equal Opportunities: None

For further information contact: Ms Wendy Brownlie, Principal

Rothesay Joint Campus
Telephone: 01700 503227



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

L L0Z @3331uwo) o3} ioday

Awapeoy Aesayjoy pue Aiewinid Aesayjoy ‘g ald Aesayjoy

ﬁooaom @qO ‘sndwre)) auQ ‘Ajrunwiuo)) au(Q)

sndure)) juror Aesayioy



Page 8

abps|mouy Jey} asn pue uJes| jey} SaIIUNWILICD =
sanigissod Jwi| ey} sjulessuod
9AOWal pue aing pue ||AB1y 1oxieW ‘sjuswidojaAap 9]eulpI009 0} §10)08s ||e ssoloe Bupjiom sdiysisuped =
ajng pue |IABJy wouy seolAles Jeuoissajold, Ajijenb ybiy Jo Aiaaljep aiow ypum 10}08s oljignd pasiesjuadssq =
saijlunoddo 8)eslo pue 1oj %00 suonesiuebio pue o|doad [e20] 818UM SBIUNWWOD BAIJOBOI] =
[20X® 0] 8JiSap B YIm You A|[ednynd ale Jey} saliunwiwio) =
Bujoo-] piemio
lajoeleyo sjowal sy sulejal JoA ‘91qIssadde S| jeyl eale Uy =
abew Ayenb ybiy ay) esn jey) sessauisng jo abues e yum A|jeqolb pajeroaidde pue pesiubooal s) jey) AJjuspiuy =
ssauisng Joj saiiunpoddo ajqeuleisns apiAoid UED Jey) Josse panjeA e se pajoadsal S| JUSWIUOIIAUS 8| =
pajosjold pue pesiubooas ‘panjea si jey} Juswuoliaue Ayjenb ybiH =
JuswiuoJiAug BuipuejsinQ
aing pue ||ABy ul 8pes 0} ajdoad joeiye jey) safjl|ioe) Ajunwwod/ainsig| pue sadiAes olignd Ajjenb ybiH =
J18¥Jew Buisnoy sy ul ejedionsed o) ajqe sjdoad [eo0] yum sjgepioye pue aeudosdde s jey) BuisnoH =
ainjn} 8y} 0} MAIA B Y}IM AIO}SIY JO BSuss
saljiunuoddo mau 0} uado pue a|qixaj} ‘eale 8y} Jo S8INqu)e 8400 UO paseq ALOU0Ja [B20] JUBIQIA
eale ay) 0} anow Jo Aejs o) Buisooys ajdoad BunoA yym Ajjeoiydelbowsp pasueleq |9
eale ay) ul spud Jo asuas pue ainjnd aAlIsod yum ssiunwiwod aAioddns ajeg

SaliuNWWo? JueIqIA

ealy |einy Buipesa : ayng pue ||ABay

"Baly [einy buipea] :ajng pue [|Ab1y
jo sdiysisuped Buluueld Ajunwwog sing pue |AB1y Joj uoisiA juiof e Buidojaasp Joy ssedoid ayj pajeyiioe) 19uno?) ay) ‘ssaooid sy}
ul Jepjoyayels Aey e se pue Aousbe pes| Alojnjels sy sy ‘Bujuueld Apunwwod pue Buppiom diysiaupied 0} pspILLLOD SI [1DUNOD) 8Y |

uoIsiA wud) Buoj paseys s,ayng pue ||JABay
SWIV ANV S3NTVA ‘SNOISIA




Page 9

diysiapes

uonenjeAs jles

Jnoineyag

spoaau sjidnd Bunssiy

JUSWIBA|OAU| |ejudied

90UB|[@9X3 JO} WNINJLLINY JO uoleuswa|dw|
sndwe) ssoioe BUuIopA Juior

:ale asay} ‘saniioud sndwe) ; pasibe os[e aAeYy oM Z1.0Z/L L0Z UOISSSS 10

"ue|d Juswaaosdw| INo Ul pajo”|a. ale saijloud asay)

Buiuses| Areuydiosip-saiul Buidojenasp

sidnd poddns AjaAoaye o3 Japlo ul sanbiuyoa) Bupoyusiy pue Buiyoeos ul Buluiely eyeuspun o}
Buiuiea| aAljoe pue Buluies| aAlelado-09 Iy Buippaquia

wn|noLUND ay} Bujubisepal

:aJe 9say] "Z102/600¢ 10} sanuoud ¢ pesibe sAey am ‘B)ng Uo S|O0YIS SY
"looyog suo ‘sndwe) auo ‘Ajunwiwo) suo ul ajdoad BunoA 1no jo e jo

SPoasauU 8y} S}esW Aj9AI}0aYe 210W YOIUM WNINDLLIND g|-C SSO|WESS B JaAI|8p 0} 80Us||20XT JO} WNjNoLINg Jo suonedse pue sa(diouud
oy} Bunuswa|dwi ul ssaiboid Bupjew aie am ‘Ases usaq sAem|e Jou sey )l ybnoyye pue sndwed JUIor B Se paysljge}se Mou ale a9

sndwe)) jurof Aesayloy




Page 10

"UOISSOS ]XdU MBIABI JBYWN) B PUB UOISSSS JO pud a8y} Je unbaq sem malnal y "pajuswadwl useq sey | S 4o} dew wnnaLINd mau ay |
"uoissas siy} Inoybnouy) sesusadxs Aleuldiosipieiul aauy) }ses| Je ul pajedioiped LS 0] gaid wous sjidng

sjoalgns Jo Jaqwnu
B SS0I0B ZS Ul SaWoo)no Jo Buljjen) swos yiim |S 0} ybnouy) geud wod) sewodino pue sadualadxa ay) yum abebus o] anunuoo yeis

WiNNOLLING gS-Gald ay) Bulubisepas Aq 310 Jo uoneiuaws|dwi [N} SPJEMO) 8NUNUOD O |
£8-Gald wn[noLLINg ayj Bulubisapay

‘Alepuodsas ul asn |idnd asesaloul
0} pUB UO|SSas 1Xau pauled) aJe /-4 sjidnd jje ainsua o0} papuajul s| )i ‘Bulutesy pue suiboj yym papiaoid asem sjidnd Alepuodss swos

WOOJSSEJD Ul 8SN 10} 9|ge|leA. aJe S|00) pue S80IN0Sal Jeym Jejs MOoYS 0} Uayelspun
Buieq s1 Buiuiey Jayun4 "ajebireu 0} Moy pue A0S 03 uo Boj 0} moy mouy yels ainsus o) sndwed ssoloe papiroid sem Buluies |

181260} 3I0M 0] 8L} SIoJUBW AOTO PBUIRI) MOJje 0} papiAc.d SEm Bwi) SWOS

|00} Buiules| pue Buiyoes) e se asn s}l pue AAO TS 0} sndwed SSoUoe J.)S 89npoJjul O |
MOT1O

‘81-€
wn|naLINg
Ino ssoJoe A[eAloaye ybne) ale aaiy) ||e 8InsuU 0) UOISSSS JXauU Pasn aq [|IM SBIAIJOE UOIEN|BAS J|8S J8UJ0 PUE S)ISIA WOooISSE|D

‘seale 108(gns ||e ayeawlad Aoetswnu pue Aoels)| moy Ajjdwexa o} sndwed punode sAe(dsip Aoelawnu pue Aoe.a)l| pajeald aAey 9

"U0ISSaS 1xauU Joj AJlJolid sndwed e se piemio) paled Buisgq mou s SIY} ‘UoIsSas SIY) 8a11oeld Jo sjuswalels padojaAsp Jou
aABY 9\ '81-C WN|NJLLING 1IN0 SSOJoe AjaAijoays Jybne) ale aauu) || ainsus 0} salbajelis dojaAsp 0} Buinuijuod ale am snduwed ssoloy

sndwed ssouoe salbejeld)s Buieq|em pue yjjesy ‘Aoesawnu ‘Aoeia)l| Jo Juswdojpas(
g1-¢ wn|naINg ayj ssouoe Bulaqjap pue yjjeaH ‘Asesawinp ‘Aselaji

SaIjlI0lld sndWie) JO Malnoy



Page 11

"suoIssnos|p Buiyoeod Jo snooy e ase pue Buluue|d
Buluies| jeuosiad uj pappagque aJe S||IS 2SaY) 2JNSUS 0} PISU PSNUIUOD B S| 348y} JOABMOY “JUaWdO|SASP S||IS UO JBIES|O Yonw aie yelg

"UOISS3S JX3U 10} epuabe soueUSjUIEW BY) UO Ulewal ||IM SIY L ‘PadojaAsp SEM 3I0M awos YBnoy) ‘Ynoup siy} apew Buiyels yim sannoiiq
‘Aoeusyl| pue Aoelawnu o} soualayel Jgjnoiued yum yeis Aiepuooes ypm diysiauped u) padojaasp aq 0} aiem Apnis Jo sawwelboid /d +9d

"uoISSaS
Buiwoo ay) ul pessaippe 8q ||Mm SIy L "uoISsSas siy) Jo) pauue|d A|aAI08)a Jou Sem SIy) 1o} awl 8y (Buisg-|l9p + YlesH + Aoesawny ‘Aoessy)
‘JuswdofeAsp wnnowINo uoddns 0} seied BuiJom |BI0JOSS-SSOID Ul PBAJOAUL Ajjeniul a1om Jels

"ssaiboid ssosse AjaAioays pue sjidnd o} njbulueaw ale jey) sjuswssasse dojanap 0} YyN U} JO 8Sh apell sABY YelS JO JaquinU pajiwi| v/

"uo|sses Jxau Ajoud e 8q 0) SNUNUOD |[IM PUE SIBYI0 UBY) S8SSE[O SWOS Ul joedwll 810w
pey sey siyl "soloeud }saq aleys pue poddns o} s)isiA ssejd Jsad pue 971 8y} pasn pue saifiejel)s Juswssasse dojoAsp 0} PenNUUOD SABY el

"Apnys jo sswwelboud Buluue|d usym sea.e 108fgns |je u| seousuadxe pue SaWooIN0 JO 8Sn 3y} papnjoul sey siy |
"winNdMIND 2 d-G 84d 8y} Bulubisapas Aq 340 jo uoiejuawa|dwl [N} SPJEMO} PENUNUOD SABY SN
wn|noLINg ayj) ubisap-ay

Sa1j1I01ld AJelilld pPUE Gald JO MAIAdY
‘aouepinb |eo0| pue |euoleu

‘uoisses siy} padojaaap Jayuny aq [m sy "saibslens Buiyoeod Buisn Jnpe ue yum spasu pue ssaiboid
Jo uoissnasip [njBuluesw JUBIOIYNS MOJ[e 0} UOISSeS JXau Wolj (Jnoy ue yey Joy Aepsaupapn) Alepuodes ay) ul pasJbe usaq sey awi

"UOISSas Jxeu padojaAap Jayuny aq |m siy| ‘saibajelis
Buiyoeos Buisn }npe ue yum spesu pue ssaiboud Jo uolssnosip NyBuluEsW JUBIDINS MOJ[e 0] ABS]BIIS JO SLLI) YoM BU) JO BINJONIIS
8y} uIynm paiuapl aAey Jejs ||e JON UOISSnIsIp 4oy Snooj 8y} se Asuunor Buluses ayj asn 0} panuijuod aAey (Alewld ‘g aid)

"90UalIadxa sIy} Inoge AjpAllsod Ajulew
Yoeq papodal aAey sjusied pue s|idnd ‘seibajess Buiyoeod Buisn Jojusw e yym spasu pue ssaiboid ssnosip o} awiy jnjbuluesw
JuSIoIYNS BAI9D8I SIBUIed| | S SBINSUS Jey} ainjons e pejusws|dw) pue padojeasp (Aiepuooss) dnoib swi) Buiutes] pasijeuosiad

"JaJaAI|Bp U} YIM SBNsS| UoIjedIUNWIWOD pue

sannolyip Buiels Aq pejosye sem siy) Jaremoy “TxN Yim Buojusw pue Buiyoeod ul Bujuiesy yejs jo swweiboid sy} panunuod M
Buliojyuay pue Buiyoeon

9} se ||om se suoljelidse pue suoljejoadxa JNo SI8sLl WNNJLUIND ZS 9y "WJd} JO pus ayj alojaq paaibe aq |m €S Jo) dew wnnoLInd
[oAs] yBly e jeyy pajedionue si )l pue sjusied pue Jje)s yym suole}nsuod Buimo|jo) paaibe usaq sey gs 4oy dew WnnoLung ay |



Page 12

‘InjBuiuesw Buiuies| axew o) syul| asudisjus pue Ajunwwod Buisn ale yels ‘Buiuueld wis) Buoj ybnosy |

‘goe|d Bupey Bujules| sy} uo Jes|o
ale yejs JaAod Aue jey) ainsua pjnom sonoeld siy | "Buiueddey si Buluies| Areujdiosipiajul assym siauueld Ajiep uo Bunybiybly 194 jou ale yeis

'seapl s|idnd aiow sjeiodiooul 0} padojaasp usaq sey Buiuueld

‘pauue|d usaq jou sey ley) buluies| woly ssiie jey) sanunuoddo Aseurdiosipiaiul Ayjenb Buikpuspi
Ul JUSpUOD 3I0W Yonw aJe yels ‘seway) ulypm seapl s)idnd jo esn paaocidwil st asey] “seway) Aueu)|diosipiajul JSAISp 0} PaNURUOD aABY Jjels
Buiuiea Areundiosipiajul

"S]00Y0S 1S8.104 JO UolejuswWa|dwi Y} pue SaIpn)s [EJUSWIUOIIAUD
yBnoJy) JUSWUOIIAUS [BD0] Y} PUE JUBSWUOIIAUS djeIpawwl umo Jno Buisn ‘Bujuies| J00pJNO JO 8SN BY} Ul 8SB8IOUI UB USaq SeY 818y |

‘Buiuses) umo J1ey) Aofus pue uj aAjjoe ale sjidnd sinsus 0} JUSISISUOD B10W 8q O} SPeaU OS|e
SIY) JoAamoy /- d wouy pajusws|dwi usaq aAey salbejel)s Bulules| a0 awog 'syse) Jisy) ul pebebus Ajeanoe ale sidnd e sinsus
0} SOSSE|D ||B SSOIO. JUSISISUOD SI0W SWO0I8] 0} SPAsU SIU} JBABMOY ‘€d-Gald Buiuies) aAnoe jo sajdwexe poob AI1aA swos aie aiay |

1Je)s 9WoS JO 90UBpIU0d sAcdw] 0}
pue 99110e4d POOB BuleYS 0O} MBIA B Y)IM UOISSSS JXaU J0} pauue|d aie aI0)\ ‘USYEHapuUn 8iam S)ISIA Joad awos ssa00id MaIAal 8U) JO
ped sy "pabebus pue aAoe siow ase s|idnd Buunsus ‘sasse|o Jjayy Ul Buluies| aAleIado-09 JO 8sN pasealoul Spew SABY JJe)S SWOoS

‘Buiuiesy
jejs alow Joj pasu e pue ABojouyoa) Jood Jo }nsal e se M\OTS 0} PEONPOJjUl USa( Jou aAey s|idnd ‘Buiules| Jisyy ul | 9| Buisn
u) @ouspusdapul dojoasp 0} pabeinodus usaq aAey s|idnd "ao1noeld Ajlep uiyym | D] JO SN pasesloul usaq Sey 818y} SaSSE|O awos U|

S9SSE|0 U9aM)a(
paleA sey YJom siy} jo joedwi ay] Buluies aanesado-09 pue )y 84 anbojelp jeuoissajoid BuiBeinosus ‘uoleAIasqo Jead papnioul
sey siy| "yeis buiyoesy ||e Buiajoaul swiwesboid (971) seunwwog BulusesT Jayoes | ybnodyy seonoesd iy paquis 0} SNUNUOD YB)S

aonoeud Ajiep Jisy) uiyim saibojopoyjew Buiyoes) anoge ay) paquie 0} yels buiyoes) (e poddns o]
Bujuiear aAoy ‘Bujuiea] aAnesado-09 “Hy paquig

"S|oAs| pue sawooino ybnoly) ssaiboud jidnd oeu) 0} sasseo ||e ssoioe pajuswaidwi
Buiaq sI pue padojsAsp usaq sey |00} Bunoel) Y "S[9AST 80Us|[80XT Joj wNnaLINY ulyim ssalboud idnd uo sjuaied o} pauodal yels ||y



Page 13

"SU3|e 1X8)

[ejualed Jo 8sn se [|am Se uolje)s olpes pue Jadedsmau [820] 8y} YBnoiy} AJlunwwiod J1apim 8y} 0} JUsA8 ay) asilaApe pue Bunedioiued
siidnd Jo siequinu ayj aseaJou| 0} paaibe sem )| “Bunedioiped sidnd Jo Jaquinu e ajdsap sjuased Aq pepuape Aliood sem Buiuaae siy |
"UOIJOE Ul 92UB||99XT 10}

WwiNNoIND MOYS pue sjuawledsp Jisy} JO Y10Mm 8} 8SBOMOYS PINoD Jels Yyoiym ul Buiusas ue Jo uoijonpodju| BUIlUSAT JUSWBASIYDY

"Buiuies; Buiyoeos sy) ybnody) paroidwi Jayluny aq ||Im Jey) anbojelp Jayoesy |idnd jo ainjes) aAlsod e usaq sey

Buuojyusw Buisn pue sjeob wisy Buol Jnoge yuiy) 03 sjidnd Buieb jey) yoeqpasj os|e s 8iay | “AisAljep 108lgns ul pasn Alenbai ale
"Jo8[gns suo ul ‘pue suolssnasip [idnd [enplAipul Ul pasn Buleq aJe sanbiuyos} buliojusw awog ‘Ajoeded asuepinb e ul pue JNoiAeyaq
Buibeuew ui A|injssaaons sanbiuyos) ayy Buisn pauodas aaey yeis Ajoud e aq 0} enunuod |m siy} pue Buiurey ul psjedionied saey
(1™ yejs Buiyoes) |[e uoissas SIy) Jo pus ay) Ag Bulures) Buniojuaw pue Buiyoeos Buaaliep pue Buluueld ul ssiNOLIP 8oMm 818y |
‘'senbiuyos}

8y} Jo swos A |im Aeyy yoiym ui sasse|o saibe pjnoys sjuswpedsp ‘Buiuies) jo uonsjdwos Buimoljo4 “BuLOjUSY pue BuIlyseo)

‘Buluses| Aseundiosipisiul dojaasp o} saljiunpoddo Jaypuny yeas 0y ue|d sjuswpedsp asay] pabebua aiow a1om
pue Buiules) jo 8As siy} pekolus s|idnd jey) pue pssijenixajuod sem Bujules| jey) payodal saipnys Aseuljdiosipiaul ul paledioied oym
sjuswpede "uoissas 1xau Joj Ajuoud e siy) exew [Im sjuswiiedsp asoy | ‘salpnis Aseundiosipiaiul dojaasp Jou pip oym sjuswpedsp
8y} ul senssi Bulyels siem aiey] ‘sjuswpedsp ssoIoe 1O ulyIm Jayye Buluses| Aseurdiosipiaiul ul pajedioied sjuswpedsp (e jsowy

‘Apnis Areurdiosipasjul ue ul sjedioiued o} ueld pinoys juswyedap yoe]~Buiuies ] AJeurdiosipiaju]

"uoISSas Jxau Joy AjJond e surewsal siy |

Juswabebus |1dnd parosdwi sey siy) jey) Bunels spodas ypm 1| Jo asn pasealou] usaq sey aJay) sjuswiiedsp Jo Jaquinu B SSoIoy
"sal)nolyip Buiyels o} anp sySIA Jaad pauueld ayeuspun 0} ajgeun

8loM sjuswedsp JO Jaqunu Y ‘SOSSE|D ||e SS0Joe A|Jud)SISUOD alow pash ale 8say) ainsua o) seibsjelis |4y uo juswdojerap yJels
8snoy-ul Jayunj Joj psau e |is sI aiay] ‘Buiuies| s|idnd pue s$asino9 Jiey} uo joedwi aAllisod AleA e pey sey Buluies| sanessdoon
Jo @sn paseaJoul jey) papodal aAey sjoalgns [esnjoeld siy} Buuojuow ase sjuswpedsp Jaramoy ‘Buiuies) jo aoed ay) uo sjedwl
Buiuses| aAeI8d0o09 JO pasn paseasdul Jey) S108[gns awos Ul UIadUod S| 818y "salfajel)s 8ssy) JO asn 8)eLl 0} 8nuuod sjuswpedaq
'SOsse|0

uiylim AjaAiosye Buluies eaneladoo) pue jiyy Buisn ale yejs ainsus 0] "BUIUIES| 9AlJOE PUE BUlUIes | aAREIad00) iy paquig

"90US|[99X3 40} WIN|NJLUNYD Ul PaJBAIIap 9g 0} S||I¥S pue S8Wo9)No ‘saousliadxs Jo
abBpajmouy 41y} dojeAsp 0} SNUUOD [|IM Jels ||V "98lu) [9A3] 0) padojpAap ag 0} S||IYS pue SaWodIN0 ‘SaouaLIadxa ay) Y)Im Jeljiwe) ale
yeis Auepy swebebus pue Buiuses| jidnd uo joedwi aAisod e usaq sey aiay) jey) S| sjuswpedap JSOW WOIL JOBgPas) ‘pajen|ens
8q 0] ||I1S SI ainjonJis ay) Js[lym pue pajuswaldw Sem wWnNdIND Mau ay| "33 Jo sa|diouud ay) pue suonesidse pue suonejosdxs
Jno jasw 0} sn Buimojje si Ji Bulnsus wWNNJWING | S Mau 8y} jo uonejuswaldw 8y} Bulojuow ‘ZS-G4 WINNJILIND a4} JO ubisapay

110Z/01.0¢Z 104 sBuipeay Buimo)|o} sy} Japun pauueld sjuswneda(
Saljliold Juawijiedag AJepuodag JO MaIAdY




Page 14

%P2 — G |9A9| 1B spieme +G Bujuieb sjdng
%V /— {7 |9A9| 1B spieme +G Buluieb spdng
%06 — € |19A3] Je spieme +g Buiuieb sjdng
%16 — SUIB\ pue yslibu3 ul ¢ |9A9| Je spieme Buluieb sjdng

"(3sna L s,20ulld 8y} yum diyssauped ul paiayjo) spieme |x pauleb sawos pue (absjjo) nepp sswer
pue 868|090 11AB1y yum diysiauped ul paiajo) spieme YJOAA 405 s|IS pauleb sjidnd jo 9,pG ‘mojaq pajie}ap s}nsal 8y} 0} UOIHIPPE Ul 1By} puiw
Ul 8UI0qg 9 p|noys j| ‘suondsoxa ajgejou sWos Ym Jiagie ‘00 Ul Uey) Joyeam sem souewlopad ‘||elsAQ "PaXIw 8ie | |0Z 40} s)nsal YOS vS

S}insSay YOS
"JUSUSSASSE BAJBUWLIO)
pue sAlewwNS ybnouy) palayieb uonewloul Buisn pajeindod ale sjuswnoop asay] 'Ajjesiuoliosje auop si Bupoel) siy) Aspedy Aesayjoy
u| ‘Buissasboud ate Aayy moy aoue|b e Je a8s 0] sn smoje Jey) (00} Bupioely ajdwis e uo s|aAd| ybnouy) ssalboud idnd yoesy am Alewig Aesayjoy U

SJX8)U09 Jejjlwejun pue Jeljiwe) Yyioqg ul ‘wninouInd ay} Jo Seale Auew ssoloe ||am Buiasiyoe mou : aInoag
Buiuies| Jo abuel apim B SSOIOR [9A3] SIU} 1B [|om BuijJom mou : Bunepijosuon
ssaiboid axyew o} Buiuuibaq pue |9A3] MU 8y} JO HJOM By} UO paLe)s :Buidojanaqg

‘ueaw swIa) 8say) jeym Jo aouepinb awos noA saalb Bumolio) 8yl ‘|9A3] eyl ulylim aindag Jo Bunepljosuo) ‘Buidojsas(g
:ABojouiwa) ay) Buisn papodal si |9A8] e ybnouy) ssalboid

'$)00|q 9S8y}
yoeal 0} Jooys Jo 186uo| 8¥e} ||IM BWOoS 'Sasse|o j|e uj sdnolb Ajjige Jusiayip Ul 3om uaip|iy) ‘8ouepinb Joj ale $)00|q 8say] ‘S|oAS] 171G UIM Sy

€S- 1S SPAYL
J Aewnud — g Alewid . puooag
¥ Aewud — g Aewud ;18414
| Aewud — jooyos ald : Aleg

:Buiuies| jo ypealq se [|am se yydap Buimojje ‘smoj|o} se pasiueblo ale S[aA8| 8y} £S JO pus a8y} 0} [0oyos aid WoJ4
‘ans1yoe way} djay o} saunpoddo pue saousiadxa Bujuses| jo abuel e siauies| Jayo Yolym sabels WninoLLINg peolq ale S|9As| 8say |
"S|9A8| { OJul PAPIAIP SI 89US|[99XT JO} WNINDLINY “AjJusiayip Juswule)le Buiodas ale am 82UL||89X T JOj WNINDLIND Y)M BUIYIOM MOU BJe am Sy

UO}03G JUSWIBAdIYDY PUE JualLUIe)y



Page 15

0L0CU -V

Je spJeme g ul Bunnsal ‘suonejussaid Jaybiy goLypm pasedwod ‘9 -
Je spieme g| | ul Buiynsai ‘1aybiH Je suonejuasald @G| aJem alay) ‘GQ U|

"D~V }e spieme g/ alam a1ay) suonejuesald Z1 | wol4 "9/GS ul s|idnd uno Joj uonesyijenb juepodwi Ue 8q 0} SBNUUOD Z S)eIPSuLIS)U|

"sjoslgns asay) Joj sieak G ul esuewiopad 1sabuolis ay) sem siy|

%01
%65

a/v

Aysiwayn
ABojoig

:apnjoul ssouewlopad Buibeinoous Apejnoiued

‘sJesh g ul souewlopuad i1s8q 8y} ‘y, 11 Aq JaybiH je sassed G pue o,z Aq ¢ 1se) 18 ‘% pp Aq pauleb sem pieme
JaybiH auo jses| Iy “$S Ul JUSLIUIBKE JO [8A8| S HOYOD Sy} UaAIB pajoadxe se ‘s)nsal §.0Z uo Juswaaoidwi Jes|d B smoys asuewiopad ‘GS 1Y

%8G
%SG .
%.G

Z pue | sepels)

90

Gl
S¢
197

Ge
.8
€6

L6
uoissas snoiaaud Hry

AXVNV ueuwlas
%E9 youai
%EL ysijbuz

| epeI

apn[ouj sjinsal ape.s) piepuelg paaosduil A|gqejou swosg

ol

el
XA
514

oe
6.
c6
88
aev

60

143
144
144

144
v.
06
14¢]
ory

L18A8| @ + |
9S jJo pua ay} Ag

g [9A8] @ +6
9 |2A8| ® +£
9 [aAB] D)+ |
GS Jo pua ay} Ag

G |oA3| @ +§

¥ [oA8] © +5

€ 19A3] @ +§

€ [9AS] @Ure\ pue ysi|bus
S Jo pua ay} Ag



Page 16

uoljisuel; uiyum sonoeud Jeinolunos Buibiaws uo ping -~
Aoljod Buiyoes | pue Bujules e jo Juswdojpaeq —
wnjnowIng 8y} ssoloe AoesswnN pue Aoeusy Buieibajul sjayung -
‘Bulutes| Buissasse pue Bujuue|d Ul S9sS820NS PUB SJUSWSASIYDE ||e JO A)I|ej0o) 8y} 8pnjou]  —
anbojelp |euoissajoid ybnouy) spiepuels ay) buueyg -
abus|leyn pue aoeq -
‘Juswdo|eAsp 10} Sealy

uoljisuel) |el00s pue |elojsed -
118 -
JUSWBA[OAU| [BJUBIR] ~—
aAjo8))e se uaas Ajspim poddns idnd pue aleyem ‘alen -
uopejussald pue Aeidsiq -
pesiubooal Juswans|yoe Japim aAeY 0} seljlunpoddo jo abues spIpy  —
uoljosjjas ul abebus 0) sssubulm yeys -
Arewnd sy} Jnoybnouy) sdiysuoijejas pue soyyg -
yibuauis e se pawuiyuod sidnd jo Jnoineyeg -
SwooJsseo ul seouauadxs Bujuies| op sy -
Sawoolno pue saouauadxs o} sajejal buluueld -
syibuang .

Aewud
OID diysiauped uno Aq Asenige ui paj sem sndwe)) ay} JO }Jom ay} Jo sjoadse Jo maiaal

MIIASY shdwie)

"suoljeulwexa 118y} spJemo) JJom Aay) se
voddns pajabie) wou) Jyauaq |[IM SA3118q am oym GS pue S ul siidnd jo sdnoub payiuspl Ay am ‘Uolippe Uj ‘s[eAidiul Ajyeam 9 Ajejewixoidde
Je spoday Bujoey ybnouy) ssaiboud jidnd Joyuow pue spiemuo 8 woly ssaooid Buipes 196ue} Jno Jo ped se | yD JO ash a)ew 0} SNUUOD SN

"swexs Je Buipnjoul ‘eouepus)e-UoU JO )NSal B SB pieme |, AJuo PaASIYo. ‘S| MOU JNQ S Ul DYV Jou sem oym ‘idnd Jayuny v °g Ajuo
paAsIyoe 18Ip wexe ay) Jo We)s ay) e Buiuinial ‘looyds pue swoy WOl paAOWIal Usaq pey OYm Jaylo sy} ‘spieme J paaaiyoe jidnd Qyy suQ

"aAoqe Ajqejou sem ysiibug pue sejewi)se Mojaq a1am s)nsal sjuswuedsp awos Ybnoyle ‘sejewnss yim aul| ul A|peoiq siom s)nsal JSoj

"Jeah Jse| sessed HY y wouy dn ‘D¢ pue gz ‘ve ‘paAsiyoe alam spieme JaybiH paoueApy
usl -pancidwi sey psuielqo sessed Jo Alfenb ay) ‘Jamo| si ajes ssed ay) ybnoyly "olje)s psulewsal suoneuasaid JaybiH Jo Jaquinu sy} 9s Uy



Page 17

"OI0 diysieuned ey} Aq pepoddns aq |iim a6.]s 1Xau SIY) (SS8001d MBIAY [BIHU| S} U] USHeUapun UOHEN|BAS J|9s JO $sa00.d 8y] anuljuod
pue ue|d JuswaAoidwi [00YOS 8Y) OJul SUOISN|OUOD 9S8y} Pas) 0} ‘aiay Paljjuspl SUOIIOE au} UO YIoM 0} S| sndwe) Julof ay) Jo} dajs 1Xau ay |

uolisuel) uiyym asonoeud Jeinouno buibisaws uo pjing

Ao110d Buiyoes | pue BujuieaT e jo uswdojsreq

|ooyos ayj ssosoe aodnoeld Y SU} S)eplosuo)

‘looyos ay)

jo yiom 8y} poddns 0} pue sndwed ay} SSOJOB WNJ0 4 Judied ay) Jo aAjejuasaldal aq 0} |oUNo) Jualed ay} jo Aloeded ey} aAcidw|
dnoib ] ay) wouy diysiepes| Juspuadapu|

171S ulypm Bunpom-wes |

Jl uidispun 0} 84N} N3 e Jo Juswdo|aAap 8y} pue uollen|eAs Jjas Jo joeduw)

juswdo|oAap Joj sealy .

uoljisuel} |e10s pue jelojsed

Buluses) J1ay} Jo esodind ay} Jnoge Jes|o aJe siaules| ISo

aoe|d ul S| 81njoNuIs UoHEN|BAS J|9g

uofjeaunwwod |ejusied Jo Ayjend

JuswaA|oAul [elualed jo Ayjenb pue abuey

Hoddns |idng

17S pue Jjels ||e 1sowje usamiag pue ‘jJels usamiaq sdiysuoneoy
Jels pue siaulea| usamiaqg sdiysuonejal pue soylg

Jnoiaeyaq jo piepuels ybiy Ajjessushb vy

syibuang .

Aepuooag



"J9ISIUI 18114 BY] Y)IM H}IOM 029 N0 PassnosIp ASy | "YJOM 118y} 9SBOMOYS 0} Jen)S JUnoA 1e |jeis e dn jes

98))ILWOY 003 N0 pue 8ing Pa)ISIA JUBSWUISA0D) USIJ00S ay} Jo siaquiaw JsnbBny Ul '$s800Nns yonw yyum suonadwos

JO Jaquinu e ui psjedioijed pue MoYg |ein}noiUoH pue eisysn4 ay} pauoddns uiebe am [00Yos e sy

'sjidnd uno Aq pajesid spoob pue

saxoq pJiq ‘swel Jayjo ‘wel 1jiyos snowey mou uno Buljjes Ag spuny ssiel djgy o} ajng jeJ je os|e pue alAed Sew)siyD Lenis JUNop
3y} e |jejs e )00) ujebe aouo sa)IWOoD 8y | "S8A[eswWay) pajesto pey Aoy} swa) a10m swos pue pajepow sjidnd Jo Jequnu vy "doys
Aueyd ay) woJj a1em sayjoo 8y) JO [[e YdIym Ul Moys uolyse} onsejue) e pasjuebio pue doys yosessay Jeoued Aesayioy ay) WoJj
uosleH euuy yum payiom uiebe sspiwwod ay] 'sjod Be|j sno uo Apnoid saljy mou yaiym Bejy 09e sndwed js4i) Jno yum Jaquisydes
Ul pepJemal 8Jjom 8M pue MJOM 008 INO pIJeMio} S8AUP O} SNUUOD ‘Ue|y SSIIN JO 9A8 |nyojem a8y} Japun 89)ILLUWIOD 093 8Y]

'$$900NS Jealb e sem )l uiebe ‘uojyieuy /4 ay} pesiuebio
Buim3 siN pue eeb Bulwwims ang ay) uiebe uom app
‘uooun( ul usweuino} e je Bulkeld g/pd UyIm aaocidwi 0}
anuiuoo swes) AJulys InQ ‘dJepA SIN0T pue AJUsH |ayoey
‘meyg Jieisely Aq Asenuep ul jusweusno] uojuiwpeg
sjooyos ajng pue [ABiy oY) Je pajssaidos alem Op
"JUSWEUINO} ||BCI00} YO0US3IS) B pue sjeul) AlJuno) SsolD
opAloianu| ay) ul pajedioiped s, Alewild JNO JaQUWBAON
u| "SalJIAljOB pue SJUSAS JO AJBlBA B Ul PBAJOAUl UBaQq
uiebe aouo aaey sjidnd ino pue Alewud Aesayjoy e ay|
|[ooyos ul ped jueuodwi ue Aeid 0} sanuuod podg .

Page 18

'$988990NS Aue U 9)elqs|ed 0}
siop|oyaye)s [[e abeinooua AjoAnoe am pue SjusWaABIYO. ||e JO pawiolul Ajin) 1day ale sjualed »

‘spleme pue
sejeolyipao Auew Jo uonjejussaud Jenbal sy} Aq pue ssaid |e20] 8y} pue sieys|smau UIyHm
‘sal|qwasse Buunp pajeiqalas Auenbas ale sjuswaaslyoe Japim Alewlld Aesayioy U »

S1Ud) G-aid pue [00ydS Alewlid ABSalj0y JE pajeiqala)) JUsWaAaiyoy JopIfA

"Jooyas ajoym ayj pue sdnoib ‘sjenpiaipul Ag sjuUsWaAalIYDe ‘dwllj |OOYDS YIm
JNO pue UIY}IM SJU3WAA3IYDE SIAA0I SIY} ‘Juswuielje jo Med [eabajul ue se uaas si sndwed Julor Aesayjoy Ul JUSWBABIYDY



‘yeys oL pue sjidnd oo}

uey) aJow Ag papusye sem YdIym [00Yos Ul J8A0daa|s SAISSEw
B pue Jnoiley e BuiAey aJep) SINOT 848m SjusAe Buisieipuny
Jejndod Jsow 8y | "pasN Ul UaJp|IyD PuEe Jaljoy d1WoD ‘| INY
‘P 1A :Buimo||o) BU) Joy Asuow pasiel aAey ep  Alewllid
Kesay)oy ul Juenodwl aq 0)

; ‘unog
UOSWOY | pue Laduoy) sewisuy) Alunwwos) sy} je ‘awi) 1saAleH je Ajunwiwod
ay} punoJse Buiwuopad Jeak siy) aAnoe AlaA usaq sey J1oys [00yos JNQO

‘|o0yos 8y} 10} Spuny s|gen|eA pasiel sey YdIym Jepusjes |[ooyos e O uoljeald
ay} pauoddns osje V1d 9yl 'V.1d @Y} Aq pasiuebio Jusweuino} siapunod
AJlunwiwod e Se ||oM Se SOOSIP dUljud|eA PuBe Usd MO||eH Uaa(q aAeY aJay |

" Buol-e-buig, 1oy} je sjualed pajybijep ualip|iyd G 81d 'sosse|d |je Ag pasaAljep
saljqwasse Bujuielusjus pue aAljewolul jo abuel B uaaq aAey 1oy | 'SallAloe

LR T .i;]_-j.'-'-’“.'_.v o

pue sbunino jooyos uwoddns 0} spuny Buisiel se [[om Se jJuswuleuslus Jealb Lk Lraan-..d st

sem yoiym (jsem )i sah yo) eqeg Iy awiwolued [eluuaig N0 Sem Jeah siy] «
"90IAISS 9oueIqWBWAI Auepuodas ay) papuaje s|idnd pue Aeq aouelquisway
Jo Buluesw ay) Jnoge |le 9d ybne) siidnd Aiepuooas Jojuas "Aegq }oun3 e sayy Jo sjo| BulA) pue yJom pe Bunealo Aq Jusae
Wb 2Ing Jo plieg, 1s4i 8y} papoddns am |ooyods e sy "aisd|eog je Bip e uo )sibojoaeyoie [B00] B YlIM payJom G Alewllid "IMBIe\
WOJJ SIOYISIA OM} JNO YHM aJjuad auojsBulAli piaeq au) pajisiA £ Alewld 'dnoub aljeay) yoj0osdoH wod) souewlouad e pey apn
"SIBYJ0 JO MBIA JO Juiod 8y} WoJ) plUom a8y} Je payoo| Aay) Yoiym Ul saoys Aw ‘saoys InoA, pajies AlAROe sUy pue ewelq e ul Jed 3o0)

Page 19

9 Alewd "Juaaa ay} u| aeddiped o} uopuoT 0} pajjlaAel) pue uoiledwo) sdwni] doj 8y} Jo s|eulj jeuoneN ayj Joj paljenb meys
Jiejsely ‘Buiules) svy) poddns 0} 8jng punode s}SIA apew sseo A1aAT ‘Jenis Junoj Jo sBuipunolins snojnge; sy} Ul pjay Sem Yyoiym
Jaddng suing umo J1ay} paJaAlisp jpue pauueld 7 Aewid "1eak ay) inoybnouy) seiialoe jeanyno Auew ul pabebus aaey sjidnd unQ «

‘Buieys 1ed pue jooyos 0} BuypAo/Bupiem ajowold o) ajng uogJey 0is7
splemo] yum diysisulied mau e oOjul palajus sp\ “SailAloe Builioxs Jo suos
[1e Buiop pen}s Junojy Je spunoub ayy ul siidnd ¢ Alewid yim Bupiom ussq

aAey pue Buluiel |00ydS 188404 JOOU3pUN Lels JO Siaquiaw OM] [00Yos
ay} 0} sto)isiA pue sjidnd (e Ag asn Ajjealb uaaqg sey pue pajejsul sem
punoibAeld ainuaapy JnQ aonoeld poob jo sjdwexa ue ale am jey) aAsijeq
oym Bujuiea 1o} SpuNoJs) 10} dAljelUasaIdal B WOLS JISIA B PB)SOY OS|e 9




Page 20

‘salued sewisuys Ino
10 [|e Jo} ||ley mau s yainyoD palun 8y} Jo 8sn aAeY 0) 81euUNO) AJOA a1om S

Yyainyo
ayl ul mo_Emw Joiseg s ._mm> siup pesiuebio pue pauueid sjidnd 7 Alewud =

‘AJojes peoy uo siayjo ayeonpa 0} gAd
aAlssaidwi A1aA e pajeald m_aza o me:n_ "uonjedwos Jepusle) Aousby spiepuels poo- ay) uom uojeidwa | ejAe] pue uoiadwoo
obo7 s1ea Alie3 sing pue ||AB1y ay) uom |lemodo|\ Yeles ‘suoipiedwod jo sbuel e ul ssa0ons pey sjidnd |[enpiAipul Jo Jaquinu
‘Buippap [eA0Y BY) 8)eiqe|ed 0}

[Aued 10811s, uMo Uno play am |udy Ul “IIAA BY) UO S} SUIM S}B¥0I} }SOW BU) Y)IM SSBJD 8U| "WO00J 80Ualajuod ay) Ul yjuow yosea pjay
ouny |ewloy, e puajje 0} pajiAul a1e S}ayol} usp|ob jsow sy} ypm sjidnd 1o3011 usp|ob e uim pue sadioyd Ayjiesy ayew o) pabeinoosua
Jasyunj usaq aAey s(idnd awnyoun| Jy ‘Juspisal [eoo| e Aq paJosuods uoiiiedwod 3940 e ul awi} puosas ayj Joj Jed 300) AN “Unj aJow
swnAe|d epew os|e aaey sbuppiew punosbAeid pajuied Aimau ay | op 0} Bulyjewos sey auokians painsua aAey saippng punosbield
Jno jsjiym ‘eoeld Addey e punoibAe|d Jno axew 0} piey pay)Jom aAey pue siojeipaw Joad se paulel) uiebe alom s|idnd Joluag «

yoam

Aians Aio)s e s)ab Appay Jiay) 1ey)
ainsua 0} aAey (sialed pue sjyusled
JiIsy) pue) sjidnd ‘pabueyoxs aie
S)00( Jey} 8INSUd SIa3JUN|oA

Juased yoiym ul swwesboid saippag
1B S3Ippa ], INO PanuUU0d BABY 9




‘S)9aMm OM] 4o} sndwied Jno pajisia Alewilld BZOJN|A WO H.)S JO Sisquiau oM} 1snBNny U| ‘IME[e[A Ul UOBONPS pue
8JI] Inoge aiow uJes| o} iImejel\ Ul sjooyds diysisuned JNo pajisIA Je)s JO siagquawl om) pue s|idnd Jojuss ¢ Jswwns sy} buung e

"PBYIAUI BJaMm Spuallj pue sjualed yolym o) Aued Jealis e ul pajeulwing siy |
‘Il Je M PMOA UQ sfidnd |G pue /d |je 4o} @oudladxa Aseuldiosipiajul ue JaAljap
0} sjuswedap dISN\ puUe [B2IUYOD ] ‘SOILIOUODT] SWOH 8Y) pue pue|s] 8y} ssoioe
woJj siidnd 2 Arewlid pue Jayoes) ) Alewlld UMO JNO Y)IM PaMyJOM Juswiedsp oy e
‘way) pasosuods pey oym qniD Asejoy Aesayjoy 03} uojjeiuasaid e aneb osje Asy
"Aunwiwos |00Yyds 8y} uo pajoedwll YoIym S0IAI8S SouUBIqUIBLIDY
Ino je uoljeussald [euoljows Ue palaAljap Asyy uinjal Jisy} uQ
‘PuB|Od Ul neuaylig / Zumyosny ‘dwed yiesp ||MAM 1seble|
spliom ay) yisiA o} Ajunpioddo ayy pey sjidnd Joluss om) Jequisidag u| e
SEEIFRISIERES

Auispedy Aesayjoy Je pajeiqajad) JUsWaAaI|DY J9pIM

"$95Sk|0 G a4d 8U) JO IOM AU} SMaIAaJ Jey) dnols) Buiuue|d e ul Meys SIAl YlIM YJOMm 0} anuljuod sjuaied

G-ald "Asuow ssjel 0} V1 d 9y} pa|qeus aAeY MOUS Juaje]/lea ON JO [eaq ‘Se yons sjuaAg "S)ISIA Joyine pue asjesy) yoddns pue
$821n0sa. jeuoljippe Ang o) Asuow as|el 0} SJUBAS JO Uoo9|as e pasiuebio sey y1d 8yl ‘s|idnd |je 1o} senunuoddo 1seq ay) Bulinsus
‘14e1S YlIM A|9S0|9 }I0M 0} SSNUIUOD [I9UN0Y Judied ay] '[ooydos Aiewlid Aesayjoy ul ped juepodwi AjpwaJlixs ue Aeid sjualed »

‘sanbiuyos) bunojusw pue Buiyoseod uj Buuiel; Jisy) peje|dwod yess ||V
"uaJp|iyo Ul suoljows pue Jnoiaeyaq bBulbus|jeys sbeuew o} seibejel)s uies| 0} SNTHYD Ul Bulujel) yoouspun osje yels poddns
JO Jaquinu y ‘uonesiliend ydd 418y} paAiedad yeis uoddns g uoissas SIy| "Sjuswasiyoe Auew pajelqajed os|e saAeY Jels ay| »



SM3IJAB)

9ABI PBAISOA) pUB papuajje ||om AJBA SEM UDIym yosunT sewisiuyd yels e piay sjidnd AjjeydsoH ‘yuswssasse iyl jo yed e sy e
‘mobBse|9) ul aoualajuo) Jayd Ysinoos [enuuy ay) usia sbbug iy Aq paluedwoooe sjidnd jo dnoub e mes JaqooQ e
‘Aewud
S MaIpuy 1S je pue pen)g Junoy je sjidnd 2 Asewld Joj sieddng suing 4oy Jajeo padiay s|idnd AjjeydsoH jo sdnoub Asenuep uj e
‘uojealjifenb YOS
ue Jo} Juswpedap ay} uiyym Apnis 0} anujuod o} pase(d ||lem way)
Buines| se ||om se juswAojdws awi) Yed pue Jawwns 1o} s|8joy pue
| sjueine)sal [eoo] ypm Jejndod Aiaa wiay) Bupjew sajeoiyiues ausibAy
poo} J18y} paAalyoe s|idnd JeeA puooss (e jsowe ulebe aouQ e

NENdSOH pue SoIluou0oS OWOoH

‘puayassm sy} Jo
9S1N09 a8y} JOAO 9oUdlIadxa 9)sE} B yum pad|ay os|e pue jJayng puels)

9y} Jo} HenjS JUNO|A Je Uayd)y 8y} ul pasom sjidnd "JeyQ ainjnd jo
Buibpn( ay} yyum osje pue uonzadwod By BunoA Aiejoy Jno jo Buibpnl
8y} yum padjay Asy} siA Jiay) Bulin@ "paAjoAul sjeyQ 8y Woj HISIA B yim
aing 1e3 ul oo ueoiubis e pakeid uiebe sndwe) julor ayj Jaqueldag u|
aing 1eg

Page 22

"aousIadxa YJom uo Aueniqa- Ul yeem a|genjea AlaA e juads s|idnd Jesh yuno4 e
ainynj Jiay} Joj ue|d o} way) pauoddns osje pue saijiAloe [eoo| woddns 0] S||s 418y} ash ued Aay) moy jnoge seapl s|idnd aaeb
JuaAe siy] 'sndnd Jayjo ||e Aq papusiie pue s|idnd X Aq pauoddns sem uoljiAed au) je Juaas InQ awi| pauueld Ajlecojay] e
"syjed Jeaieo ueld way} djay o} pue|si sy} o pue uo Lyoq Buimopeys yiom joopspun sjidnd Jeak g Jo Joqunu sbie|y e
‘s|idnd uno Jo aiqieo ay) Aq passaldwl A1aa alam Aiejoy wol) uswssauisng ‘Ayunuoddo siy)
dn Y00} sjidnd Jo Jaquinu abie| vy ‘AJejoy WOl UBLISSBUISN] [BOO] UM SMBIAIBIUI YO0W JO} pajiAul ujebe aiam sidnd Jesh yixig e
"aw} JIvy) 1no ueid way) djay pue sisuies| aAloaye aiow sjidnd ayew o) saibajel)s
yim poddns o} sjualed pamojje poddns siy| “sjidnd Joiuas jo sjuaied o} poddns [|iys Apnis pasayo yejs jo dnolb jews y e

poddng ldnd puUe SIIMS AP




‘pajedioiped oym sjidnd z| sy} wo.y

aouewlopad Jo piepue)s ay) Aq passaidw] Aian a1em sabpnl sy "uoI08s [BOOA By} BulUUIM SpJempT BSOY YlIM JO|MO-] UAjjeD) sem
UOIJO8S [ejuBLINIISUI 8y} JO JaUUIM 8y “uoiiadwod Jeah ayj jo ueldisniy BunoA AJejoy ayj Je awl jsui ay) Joy pajedwos sjidnd oisny

jJeaA 1xau Joj Buisioeud Apeausje ale spueq ay)

pue ybiy A1oA sem piepuels ay| "sjea] BunoA sem
pueq Buiuuim ay] ‘pejedioiped ‘sjidnd jo dn spew
‘spueq aAl} yoiym je Buiusaa Aepinjes ay) uo spueg
ay} jJo aneg e pasiuebio uewo4 sSIN 1SV Aq
pasiueblio pue sueldisnw [euolssajoid Jo dnoub e Aq
pa] sunf Ul pua)es A 320y e ul Jed oo} siidnd g
B0,

Jo aouewuopad nay) yum sjdnd Alowusaqo] uoddns
0} |IN|Al O} paj|eAel} suedisnw Jo dnolb |lews v
"Jaquiaoe(

ul ysiuly o} Aem jealb e si1 yoiym moys juaje)

jooyas ay} ui abejs ay) 0} Y00} sabe |je Jo sjidng
pueg peouo) ajng pue |AB1y 8y} yum

suoljipne [nyssaoons pey s|idnd 4no Jo Jaquinu
'sndwed uo doysyiom zzel e pue mobise|o)

Ul adouewlouad ensayoiQ [euoleN Ysnoos

|[eAoy e papusa)pe s|idnd Jaybiy pue spelb piepuels
S9OIAIDS 9oURIqUIBLIRY pue

Jajse] ‘sewsiyD JNo Je Se [|om Se Laduo)) |0Jed)
sndwe? Juior e Je pawJouad pueq UaouU0D 8y |
"1snbBny ul JeAoy ulew sy} ul Juswuielsus apiaoid
0} PooJA|OH paj|eAel) OS|e pueq ay] ‘Juswellled
Usjoog 8y} jo uoneyaul Aq penis Junoj je pueg
adid Aesayjoy ypm Buole [espayied puelybiH,

J0 @oueuwuopad Buisnol e yoouspun Aay] ‘|eAnss)
oy} Jo aousipne }sable| ay) 0} pake|d Aay) aleym
uoljiAed ay} Je asuewuonad e Ylim [eAlysa zzer
[enuue s.aing pauado pueg Buimg ay) ‘uiebe aosuQ

Page 23

Spueg pue oIsnjy




Page 24

uigen s,wnje)

pue Aeq asSON pay ‘Yoieasay Jaoue) Buipnjoul
SoI)lJeYD JOY)0 10} pasiel Os|e Sem 000CF oA e

M@ 9yl sem idnd e yoiym je ‘wisy ay} inoybnouy)
S02SIp J0 Joaquinu e pasiueblo osje suleyde) e

S3IJIAIJOE Unj Jayjo

pue juaaa wuojiun uou ‘WYBIN Apawo) e ybnouyy
0003 uey} aiow pasiel S3RIWWOY ply JIdS 8y o

‘BuiuaAs unj B pue JUBAS pa}SaU0D A|9SOI0 B Sem

SIY] ‘}npe auo JO wnwixew e yum sidoad inoj jo dn
apew aiem swead) yoiym ul zinb e pasjuebio sjidng e
‘lle Aq pakolus Alybnosoyy pue papusye |[om AlaA Sem Ydiym Henjs JUNOW Je ypljie) sianes| ayy pasiuebio osfe suieyde) e

‘Buiusns ue yons Aofus 0} s18)sbunoA Auew os ajeAijow o} uawpedsap 34 ay} uiyum Buiyoes) jo yibuals ay)

paybiubiy siy) ‘uoissed pue ||1xs yeab ypm Aeme ybiu ay) pasuep oym sjidnd gog uey) alow Ag papuaie BuiusAs snopuswal)
B SEM ]| "UOl|IABH 8y} Ul |o0YIS 8|oym 8y} Joj Upl|ie) sewisuy) dlsejue) e pabuelse suieydes asnoH pue [00yoS ayj ulebe asuQ e
Ajuey) pue SjusA7 [erdos idng

"Jeah siy) panunuod ulebe sey Buluiesy ueuelqlj pdnd ayj e
"Jeah ay)

JO UeLIeIqIT JO [euly 8y} Ul ||o4 JNOUOY 8y} Spew ‘uelielql| |O0YoS ‘UOSMET SI|\

Areiqr

‘oljojpod

J18y} Jo ubisep pue Buluue|d sy} yym way) 1SISSe 0)
Alajje9) Ly aAoibBuIABY 8y} payisIA sidnd JeaA paiy| e

‘'shog

mobse|5) sy} JO UOIIgIYXd Ue Wod) uoljesidsul yass
0] @A0JBUIAIBY 0] S|idnd Y00} Juswpedesp ueay] e

UBISa(] pue Hy



Page 25

"}00IN0S) pue Aeg Aesaujoy ‘sipeAenod ‘Yoo AJoH ‘Yieausoy Bunisia eousiiadxs
onsejue) e pey Aay | “Jainjush eqly ‘IYOBA 1SN YINOA UESSQ 8u) uo apA|D ay) punole ainjuaApe Buies e ul pajedioiued sidnd gy
1SN YINOA Ueadn

'sbuino s juswpedap ay) woddns 0} spuny asiel 0)

BuiuaAs ay) UO plOS BJOM YDIYMm SEAUED UO LB JO SHIOM ||BLUS 8)eaid 0}
sJayjo pue s|idnd Jawloj ‘Yels Joj pebuelse pey Juswiedaq Uy 8y L
"Sjud|e) J1vy) paseomoys juswedsap

o1snw Jno woyy sjidnd Jauulp Jayy ‘|eaw 8sIn0d oM} umop Jis Buizewe
ue paAies pue pajealo s|idnd AyjeydsoH ‘Aia|jeb sy} asmolq o} pajiAul
alam oym sjsanb pajealb Juswpedsq py auy uiyim sjidnd wod) YopA
‘Jjels pue sjsonb ‘sjuaied jo aousipne abie| e 0}

Jusle) aiay) Buike|dsip [eoluyos | pue ubiseq pue Uy aAissaidx ‘oIsnpy
‘AjijendsoH wouy siidnd Buiajoaul aunjuaa nyssaoons Ajybiy e

ulebe sem pue Jeah paiy) ay) Joj aoe(d }00} ezuebeAenxa siy |

Jjuse] Jo jseaq

ME[S)YAA 10J08H
oiay Ajuiys |1eoo| Aq papusie sem bBuiaibazid spodg e
‘'sdiysuoidweys Auno) ssol) apAjolaau| ay) Joy
mobse|s) nod 0] pajjeaed) sjidnd sndwed jodnolby e
'sjeay |eJaAss Ui sjepaw Buiasiyoe ‘sdiysuoidwey)d
Buiwwimg aing pue ||ABay ay} ul pejedioiped sjidnd e
‘pU028s 9|qIpalo e Bulwod snbes
uooun( 8y} ui pajedioied wes) ||Bql00) [OOYIS BY | e
3d pue spods




's|idnd G-gS G¢ 10} wnibjag o} duy A1ojsiy e sem puodas ayj pue sjidnd $-|.S O 10} B|id
0} duy Buipseogmous pue Buipis e sem jsdij 8y} ‘uoissas sy} sdil) ublalo) om) a1em aisy |

‘Aeme pue swoy
yjoq sasweb jo Jaquinu e palke|d pue
paysi|ge)se sem wes} ||eqio00;} S|I6 mau y

Page 26

; ; o ‘sAeldsip pue yiom jo Ayifenb ybiy ayy Aq pessaidwi aiem
pusje pip oym sjusied ‘pusiie o} pajiaul aiem sfidnd |je Jo sjuaied “1eah ay) Inoybnoiy) wolj YJom pasesmoys sjuswiedsp (e sunp uj

BUIUSAT JUSWBASIDY



Page 27 Agenda ltem 6b

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL BUTE AND COWAL
EDUCATION SERVICE AREA COMMITTEE

SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS: 2012/2013

1. SUMMARY

1.1 The Executive Committee at its meeting on 29 September 2011
agreed the framework of main holiday dates for schools in
2012/2013.

1.2 These dates were then circulated to schools to consider the
remaining inservice days and occasional days.

1.3 The final patterns of inservice days and school holidays have
now been identified for all schools in Bute and Cowal and these
are outlined in Appendices 1 and 2 attached to this paper.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 Members are asked to endorse the final patterns of school
holidays and inservice days for all schools in Bute and Cowal as
outlined in Appendices 1 and 2.

2.2 Members are asked to agree that the details of school
holidays and inservice days for 2012/2013 should now be
circulated to schools and all relevant organisations.

3. DETAIL

3.1 The Executive Committee at its meeting on 29 September 2011
agreed the main framework of school holiday dates for Session
2012/2013.

3.2 This framework was circulated to all schools. Head
teachers/campus principals were consulted about the four
remaining inservice days and the five occasional day’s holidays
which were to be incorporated into the agreed framework of
holiday dates.

3.3 As part of the process head teachers/campus principals were
asked to consult with other schools with the aim of achieving a
consistent pattern of inservice days and occasional day’s
holidays in their area.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\2\0\A100063029\ButeandCowal AreaCommitteev10.doc 1



Page 28

3.4 Following this consultation, responses from head
teachers/campus principals were submitted to Argyll House and
the final patterns of inservice days and school holidays were
collated for consideration and endorsement by local committees.

3.5 The patterns of inservice days and school holidays for all schools
in Bute and Cowal for school session 2012/2013 are outlined in
Appendices 1 and 2 attached to this paper.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 Following consultation with head teachers/campus principals
about the incorporation of inservice days and occasional days
holidays into the framework of main holiday dates agreed by the
Executive Committee, the pattern of school holidays for
2012/2013 have now been identified.

5. IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None
Financial: None
Personnel: None
Equal Opportunity: None
Legal: None

Cleland Sneddon
Executive Director, Community Services
November 2011

For further information contact: Carol Walker, Head of Education, Oban
Education Office, Dalintart Drive, Oban, Argyll PA34 4EF.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\2\0\A100063029\ButeandCowal AreaCommitteev10.doc 2



Page 29

APPENDIX 1

COMMUNITY SERVICES: EDUCATION
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2012/2013

COWAL

Dunoon Primary
Strone Primary
Kirn Primary
Toward Primary

Dunoon Grammar Sandbank Primary
Strachur Primary Innellan Primary
Kilmodan Primary St Mun’s Primary

Tighnabruaich Primary Lochgoilhead Primary

TERM 1

14 August 2012 In-service day
15 August 2012 Pupils return

23 August 2012 School closes
24 August 2012 In-service day
27 August 2012 School re-opens

05 October 2012

School closes

22 October 2012

School re-opens

21 December 2012

School closes

TERM 2

07 January 2013

School re-opens

14 February 2013

School closes

19 and 20 February 2013

In-service days

21 February 2013

School re-opens

28 March 2013 Easter Holidays

School closes

TERM 3

15 April 2013 School re-opens
03 May 2013 School closes
07 May 2013 In-service day
08 May 2013 School re-opens

28 June 2013

School closes

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\2\0\A100063029\ButeandCowal AreaCommitteev10.doc




Page 30

APPENDIX 2
COMMUNITY SERVICES: EDUCATION
SCHOOL HOLIDAYS AND IN SERVICE DAYS 2012/2013
BUTE

Rothesay Joint Campus (Rothesay Academy and Rothesay Primary)

North Bute Primary
St Andrew’s Primary

TERM 1
14 August 2012 In-service day
15 August 2012 Pupils return

05 October 2012

School closes

22 October 2012

School re-opens

31 October 2012

School closes

01 and 02 November 2012

In-service days

05 November 2012

School re-opens

21 December 2012

School closes

TERM 2

07 January 2013

School re-opens

12 February 2013

School closes

13 and 14 February 2013

In-service days

19 February 2013

School re-opens

28 March 2013 Easter Holidays

School closes

TERM 3

15 April 2013 School re-opens
03 May 2013 School closes
07 May 2013 School re-opens
28 June 2013 School closes

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\2\0\A100063029\ButeandCowal AreaCommitteev10.doc




Page 31 Agenda ltem 6c¢

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 6 December 2011

BUTE AND COWAL AREA COMMITTEE

GRANTS TO THIRD SECTOR 2010/11 — END OF YEAR REPORTS 2010/11

1. SUMMARY

1.1 This report summarises the end of year reports which have been
submitted from community organisations who received funding through

the Third Sector Grants scheme in 2010/11.

1.2 The total Third Sector Grant budget made available by the Council for
allocation in Bute and Cowal for 2010/11 was £47,000 (including £15,000
Events and Festivals). A total of £46,582 was awarded to 23

organisations.

1.3 The Grant application form for 2010/11 amalgamated the three different
grant schemes formerly operated by the Council — Education
Development, Leisure Development and Social Welfare and also

incorporated Events and Festivals.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1. Elected members are asked to note the contents of the report.

2.2 That those organisations that do not submit an end of year report are

assessed by members and may not be eligible for funding in future years.

2.3 That the end of year report form is revised to ensure information related to

the total costs of a project as detailed in the application form is received.

3. DETAILS

3.1. Detailed below is the information received on the end of year report forms.

C - Project Grant . . Beneficiaries
Organisation Costs | Awarded Spend Details Expenditure Male Female Age
Ballochgoy Summer Volunteer t shirts 122. Entry fees 1
Summer £1,400 | £600 £1,672 | Activities for £745. Coach hire £350 24 29 60_+
Playscheme young people Barbecue £356Misc £100
Bute Advice . .

Centre £77,652 | £4,000 Running costs | No report received to date
Tournament licence £72 100 | 100 | 17-
Bute Bowling | £2,502 | £800 £2364 | Bowling Printing/Postage £762 65+
Association Tournament Main prize monies/balloted pairs
and flowers £1530
Judges, Pipers, Stewards £911
Bute Highland | £3,450 | £500 £3085 Highland Medals/Prizes, Ouftfit, Meals
Dance Dance Festival | £1303. Ins/Registration £60.
Festival Pavilion £320. Printing, Postage, 172 | 0-25
Advertising, Tel £491
£41,500 Premises/staffing and '
Butg Youth £6.000 £6,000+ Gen(_aral programme costs. (no figures 220 | 180 | 1125
Project running costs provided)




Page 32

S Project Grant . . Beneficiaries
Organisation Costs | Awarded Spend Details Expenditure Male Female Age
Colintraive Anniversary Prize money/medals £483 No information on

. £1,000 | £500 £808 Pipers/Dancers £200
Village Hall Fete attendees
Gazebo £125
Cowal To expand the
A . £3,085 | £420 £420 provision of Tuition fees - £230 5-16
ccordian . .
services to Travelling expenses - £55 8 9 26 -
and Keyboard ; . . :
include guitar Accordion hire - £135 65+
Workshop o
tuition.
Cowal Europe Travel/transpor | Travel expenses £9733 11
_=UTOPe | 240,550 | £1,000 £10,273 | t for Cowal Cookery/admin/gifts £540 29 13 N
Association 60+
Europe Event
Cowal Grou To assist with Hall hire £471. Accom/ meals 26—
SWR P 11880 |£500 £1186 | costs of Show | £368. Expenses £263. 50 220 65+
of Works Prizes/trophy £84
\?VC;VI\{(?L £7 141 Cowalfest Printing £5,174. Insurance No information on
N9 £11,531 | £2,500 ’ ; £550.Minibus hire £613. attendees
Festival promotion : .
o Website maintenance £804
Association
Cowal Youth
Information | £1,710 | £500 £500+ | Summer Volunteer leader expenses
Project - B- activities Subsidising costs of activities 16 o5 11 -
. Transport costs 25
active . (figures not provided)
Partnership
Dunoon and Contribution Hall hire/Janitor - £267
£2,359 | £450 £589 Advertising - £173.55
Cowal Elderly towards . 3 37 65+
Forum runNing costs Lunch subsidy - £76.45
Meeting expenses - £72
Dunoon and Contribution Salary costs of project worker (no
Cowal Youth | £26,588 | £12,500 | £12,500 | towards alary Costs of proj 11-25
: . figures provided
Project running costs
Publicity costs £1249
Dunoon £6,500 | £3,250 | £5,132 | Eventsduring | Heating/Sound £1044
Burgh _ Cowal Games | Coordinator/admin £1954 400 | 400 0-
Hall Project Band/Acts £300 65+
Group Bar/licence £370
Decorations/DIY £255
Envirokirn . Admin/Stationery £34. Transport 11—
Action Group | £300 | £800 | £807 | Arsfestival | ;s stand £120. Prizes-£653 | 20 | 3% | 65+
Girlquidin Residential Travel /accommodation for 17
Quiding 1 £4 995 | £500 £500 | training for leaders 672 | 17~
Argyll 65+
leaders
Innellan £2,633 | £500 £3575 | Publication of | | rames/map. displays. £725.
) . Inks and map copying £123 11-65
Public Hall archive record L
Book printing £2,727
Trust
Isle of Bute Administration £2,203 150 | 17—
) £33,000 | £3,000 £40,235 | Jazz festival Event costs £32,296 1500
Jazz Festival ; 0 65+
Marketing £5,736
Kirn Gala Ins £575. Publicity £406. No information on

; £4,270 | £2,000 Kirn Gala Stalls/Entertainment £2285. ABC

Committee . attendees

£137, Misc £68.

Tutors £5.257. Venues £1,544.
Lochgoilhead | £58,514 | £1,500 £41,603 | Concert Insurance £378. Travel £469.
Fiddle programme Office costs £1,539 Concert 573 | 636 8-
Workshop and tuition £7,228. Admin £4,000. Fees 65+
/FiddleFolk costs £2,328. Wages £18,120

Accountancy £740

Contribution to

Lochgailhead | o35 540 | £2,000 Installation of |\, report received to date

Public Hall

new multi-use
games area




Page 33

Organisation

Costs | Awarded Spend Details Expenditure

Project Grant Beneficiaries
Male Female Age

Red Cross room hire £850. St

17 -

P.A.C.C.T £5,714 | £2,000 £2,152 | Running costs | Mun’s Hall hire £60. Relaxation 19 35 65+
group £410. Sess worker £832
Village hall hire £300. Coach
Sandbank £4930 | £762 £2893 Outings and outings £730. Theatre outing
Senior speakers £300 60 —
Citizens Club Christmas dinner/dance £500. 18 64 65+

Burns dinner £252. Subsidising
lunch club £311. General
running costs £500

3.2 Many of the organisations have reported back on the total spend of the
project and others have reported on the grant received. For 2011/12 the
end of year report form is to be revised to request total project costs
including the grant received.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1. All organisations have been sent an end of year report and asked to
complete and return it. To date 21 out of 23 reports have been received.
The Community Development Team will continue to pursue organisations
who have not yet submitted their report.

5. IMPLICATIONS

Policy: None

Finance: The report sets out the expenditure from the Bute and Cowal 2010/11
budget for the allocation of Third Sector Grants.

Personnel: None

Legal: None

Equal Opportunities:  The grant allocation is consistent with the Equal
Opportunities policy of Argyll and Bute Council.

Margaret Fyfe
Community Development Manager

For further information please contact: Liz Marion, Community Development
Officer, Tel No 01369 707166




Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35 Agenda ltem 7b

ARGYLL & BUTE COUNCIL BUTE & COWAL AREA COMMITTEE

DEVELOPMENT & 6 December 2011
INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

TITLE: 2012/13 ROADS RECONSTRUCTION CAPITAL PROGRAMME
BUTE & COWAL

1. SUMMARY

1.1 This report details the process undertaken to identify the Roads Reconstruction
Capital Programme for the Bute and Cowal Area for the financial year 1% April
2012 to 315 March 2013 and presents a draft programme for consideration by
Area Committee and subsequently for budget allocation by Council in February
2012.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 It is recommended that Members note this report.
3 DETAIL

3.1 The roads reconstruction capital programme has been determined through a
series of workshops with technical officers from the Roads Operation and
Network Management teams. Representatives from the Council’s Partner
Organisation (Breedon) will assist the detailed design process prior to the
construction phase.

3.2 As in previous years, the budget for the 2012/13 Capital Programme will be
allocated to each Local Committee Area on the basis of the Capital Expenditure
Formula as agreed by Council Strategic Policy Committee on 8" December
2005. An overall provisional budget of £6m has been utilised of which, £1.0m is
allocated to B&C. A breakdown of this provisional allocation is presented in
Appendix 1 and will be confirmed by Council at the meeting on 2" February
2012.

3.3 To assess road condition, the Council carries out automated road condition
surveys on an annual basis as follows;
* 100% of A Class roads are surveyed
« 50% of B Class roads
» 25% of C Class roads
*  10% of Unclassified roads

Consequently, the survey data can be up to 10 years old.

3.4 These surveys provide a consistent method of measuring the surface condition
of carriageways and utilise a range of road condition parameters (including ride

1



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Page 36

quality, rut depth, cracking, texture depth and edge condition) to arrive at a
road condition index. Schemes were prioritised by road condition and a
weighting applied to road hierarchy (i.e. to ensure the strategic road network is
given precedence thereby prioritising routes contributing to economic growth
and quality of life).

Workshops commenced in September 2011 and were held on an Area by Area
basis. Area technical staff presented a draft list of schemes and provided
technical justification and budget scheme cost estimates.

The draft list of schemes was reviewed against the automated road condition
survey data carried out in summer 2010 (the latest survey data (Summer 2011)
was not due to be released until November 2011).

The network has suffered a significant amount of damage as a result of severe
winter weather over the period November 2010 to March 2011- damage which
would be evident in this year’s survey. As a result of the lag in receipt of survey
data, precedence was given to Area technical staff advice regarding scheme
priorities. Each scheme was then assessed against the 2010 survey data and
the correlation noted.

A gap analysis was carried out to determine if any schemes had been ranked
higher than the schemes proposed by the Area technical staff. We consistently
found that these schemes had either been delivered in 2011 or were narrow
remote tracks of lesser consequence.

The identified schemes were ranked by road condition within the budgetary
constraints detailed above to provide the draft Capital Programme. This was
issued with the Initial Business Case to Strategic Asset Management on 5%
October 2011.

3.10 A second round of workshops was held in October/November 2011 to

3.1

assess each scheme in detail and to challenge scheme priorities, surfacing
proposals and budget cost estimates. In addition, accident data and slippery
road survey data was analysed as this could impact on the choice of surfacing.

The detailed scheme workshops also considered;

» Potential impact from Forestry Operations,

» Potential for supplementary funding (e.g. from Forestry),

* Hybrid scheme requirements (e.g. to include drainage repairs, road
signing improvements, safety schemes etc),

» Utility Company works and warranty issues impacting potentially on
programme and delivery,

» Environmental, flooding, geotechnical issues,

* Local Community initiatives or priorities,

* Impact on Economy (e.g. tourism, ports).

It is our intention when delivering the capital programme, to take an holistic
view of the schemes and use the associated traffic management/road closures
as an opportunity to clean signs, cut back scrub, clean the gullies and drains
and pick up any litter etc.



Page 37

3.12 The output from the detailed workshop was documented and an example is
attached at Appendix 2.

3.13 The resultant Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme for the financial year
2012/13 is presented in Appendix 3. It should be noted that this is a draft
programme which may need to be amended to suit budgetary constraints and
revised scheme priorities which could arise as a result of continued
deterioration during the winter period November 2011 to March 2012.

4 CONCLUSION

4.1 A series of workshops has been undertaken with Area technical staff to
determine and justify the Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme for the
financial year 2012/13.

4.2 The Capital Programme is a draft list of schemes prioritised by observed road
condition and backed up by automated road condition survey data.

4.3 The Capital programme has been developed within an assumed overall budget
of £6m and with £1.0m allocated to the B&C area.

4.4 The Capital Programme may alter to suit budgetary constraints and revised
scheme priorities which could arise as a result of continued deterioration during
the winter period November 2011 to March 2012.

Policy: The road network will be maintained in line with the Council’s
‘Road Maintenance & Asset Management Plan’ and its associated
policies and procedures.

Financial: The Capital Maintenance budget will be set by Council in
February 2012.

Without significant and sustained escalation in the Capital
Maintenance budget, the Council will not be able to arrest network-
wide deterioration or maintain the network at its existing condition.

The ‘backlog’ figure advised by the SCOTS project in February 2011
for Argyll and Bute is £162.38 million. This is the overall sum required
to bring the network up to an acceptable standard.

The “Standstill Budget” required to maintain the network at its existing
condition is estimated to be £11.4 million per annum.

Personnel and Equal Opportunity: Nil
For further information, please contact Graham Brown, Operations Manager (Tel: 01546

604687)

Jim Smith
Head of Roads and Amenity
November 2011



Page 38

Appendix 1: Provisional budget assumed to determine Capital Programme

Area Budget Distribution Provisional
2012113 Allocation £m
MAKI 31% £1,550,000
OLI 35% £1,750,000
BC 20% £1,000,000
HL 14% £700,000

TOTALS | 100% |  £5000000 |




Page 39

Appendix 2: Example of detailed scheme workshop record

Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme

Determination of Surfacing/Scheme Treatment | Helensburgh & Lomond
Scheme Name A814 Geilston

WDM Scheme References 918 M

Road No. Ag14

Actual Scheme Length (m) 560m )

Actual Scheme Area (m2) 2740m? ‘

WDM Scheme Condition Summary

WDM Data
10m Vertical Profile i
3m Vertical Profile (incl. Potholes) v

Surface Texture

Cracking

| |
| |
SCRIM | |
| |
| |
| |

Rutting

Surface Treatment
Proposed surface treatment at IBC & justification.

Est Cost £ at IBC

Existing surface failed SMA. Proposed surface treatment is HRA inlay £49 615,00
£49 615.

of surfacing only. HRA thickness 40mm deep

Alternative surface treatments considered.

SMA was considered, but as the road has to be closed to surface the road anyway, a longer life span can be
achieved from a more durable HRA surface.

Is proposed surface treatment still relevant? Y
Revised surface treatment. NA 7
Est Scheme costincl revised surface treatment. £53 527.00 Revised estimate

Accident Data
Accident history/SCRIM deficiency? Details & proposals?

Additional Cost Est. £7

Mone applicable to scheme treatment. SCRIM deficiency to be NIA

addressed by appropriate pavement materials and P3V design

Scheme Cost Summary (incl. revised treatment proposals &
accident reduction measures where necessary)
Est Cost£

Preliminaries £1.662.00

Site Clearance

Fencing

Road Restraint Systems

Drainage & Service Ducts £150.00

Earthworks

Pavements £49615.00

Kerbs Footways & Paved Areas

Traffic Signs & Road Markings

Road Lighting

Accommodation Works £2.200.00

Other?

Budget Scheme Cost Estimate £53,527.00

Other items to consider? Comment

Detailed site investigation reqd?:N

Environmental/flooding/geotech issues?iN

Site constraints (e.g. thresholds, kerbs, structures)?iKerbs to remain.

Seasonal or other timing constraints?iTo be completed in a programme with other A814 works

=

Staged delivery (e.g. pre-SD patching)?:h

Proximity to other works (e g TRANSERY, CHORD)7:N

Utilities & YWarranties?:SGN warranty still in place - review?

Local Community priorities/initiatives?:None known

=

Complaints?;!

Extensive defects (CAT1, CAT2)? TBA

=

Forestry operations?;h

Possibility of Additional Funding (e.g. Forestry)?:N

Economy?iStrategic Road Network

Other?iN




Page 40

Appendix 3: Draft Council-wide Capital Programme

Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme £5000,000 Total Provisional Budget Allocation 2012/13
Provisional Scheme List 2012/13 £5162,119  Current Programme Total
MAKI £1.550,000  Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13 OLI £1,750,000  Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13
£1.647.000  Current MAKI Total £1,750,000  Current OLI Total
Mid-Argyll Oban & Lorn
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™ WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™"
Ref" Estimate™" Ref™ Estimate™"
Edge strengthening, drainage
170 AB16 Cairnbaan £200.000 Edge strengthening and overlay 967. 968 AB18 Loch nan Druimnean £375,000 improvements, resurfacing and safety|
resurfacing barrier.
125 B840 AB16 Junction to Eurach £25000 Retread 970, 972 AB18 Kilninver to Kilmore £181,000 Surface Dressing
(
129 B840 |Loch Ederiine to Ford espo0p  |eiread and localised overlay 992, 903 818|485 to Kilchur Castle Vv £3goggp  [Ed9e sirengihening, resurfacing (incl
resurfacing/requlating regulating and overlay)
nia B841 Eﬁ”a”“h B EinET £35000  |Retread 979 U117 |Oban, McCaig Rd £34000  |Carriageway resurfacing
3117 B8024 [Inverneill to Loch Avail RN e andiaca e dleliay 37 US5  |Oban, Crannag a Mhinisteir | £100,000 |Cariageway resurfacing
resurfacing/requlating
89 B8024  |Kilberry to Tiretigan £35,000 Retread £1.050.000
40 Cc42 Strone to Seafield £60,000 Retread
£500.000
Mull
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™* WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™*
Ref* Estimate™* Ref* Estimate™*
(
part668,670 | g3  |/ennacraig (south)to £140,000 |Surface Dressing 192 4848 |Aros south £75000  |regulaling and camiageway
Clachan resurfacing
635 Ag4  |Kimaho £120,000  |Requlating and overlay resurfacing 190 A848  |Aros Hill £70,000 Zesa“rf‘z'c':‘ngga”d carrageway
part 653, 654 283 Achnafad Comner to £130.000 Localised resurfacing and surface = A849 Salen to Craignure: £130.000 Regulating and carriageway
Balochroy dressing Pennygown - Glenforsa resurfacing
part 512 B842  |Saddell Hil £75000  |Patching, requiating and resurfacing nia AB49  |Salen to Craignure: Salen £70,000 Zesa“rf‘z'c':‘ngga”d carmageway
- U0 |North Carrine to G18 £25000  |Retread wa 848 |Lach Don £100000  [ReQUaling and camageviay
resurfacing
i W i
504 us1 C18 Junction ta £40.000 Retread 229 A849 Torosay to Woadside £80.000 Regulating and carriageway
Lephenstrath Bridge Cottage resurfacing
Carriageway resurfacing and - Regulating and carriageway
J L £ £:
nfa UC30 |Kinloch Road, Campbeltown £100,000 sirengthening (wind farm traffic 293 AB49  |Pennygael £25,000 ESTEETT
£630.000 276,277,278 | A849  |Suich g150000  |Reguiating and camriageway
— resurfacing
Islay £700.000.00
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™*
Ref* Estimate™*
CI7  |Lower Kileyan £a5000 | HECC Ciovelnd Type 1 road
. surface
267, 268, 272 AB4E Low Road £160,000 Regulatinggand overfay resuffacing:
283 AB46  |Strathnore, Port Ellen ga0000  |CEageway resuri@Fing ang
logalised machinelayupatehing
272 B8016 |High Road: Springbank £60,000 Regulating and overlay resurfacing
717,715 B8016  |High Road: Tallent £100.000 Regulating and overlay resurfacing
School St |School St, Port Ellen £40,000 Carriageway resurfacing
Gaggzss Gartness £22,000 Carriageway & footway resurfacing.
TBA TBA Jura £50,000 Retread
£517.000
Bute & Cowal £1,000,000  Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13 Helensburgh & Lemond £700,000 Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13
£1,030,750  Current B&C Total £734 369 Current H&L Total
Cowal
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™ WDM Scheme |Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™
Ref" Estimate™" Ref™ Estimate™"
, (
564 o [fE=TES Qe £04500 |Camiageway resurfacing (piane and 018 A814  |Geilston £53527  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
Lazaretto inlay)
£ o Edge strengthening & carriageway
part 075, 076, - Glenbranter - Invernoaden to £1p o ¢
077, part 078 AB15 Garrell £160,000 resurfacing (overlay). Yr 1 of 2 yr 918 AB14  |lona stables £102 434 Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
prog
608 Uc74  |Wiliam St £63,500 Carriageway resurfacing (overlay) 924 A814  |Ardoch £64.181 Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
186, 157, 158, [ pggg  |Dunans to Leanach g1gagop | Surface dressing and associated 917 AB14  |Moss Road £59678  |Carriageway resurfacing (iniay)
189, 160 patching
Drainage improvements, edge
bl pgrs  |Strachur Fire Stn to New £107,500 strengthening and carriageway 916 A814  |Cardross £186,750 Carriageway resurfacing (inlay).
Balliebeg Br resurfacing (overlay). Yr 1 of 2 yr
prog
a A8002 |Ormidale junction - north g120,000 |doe strengthening and carriageway 917 A814  |Ardmore £62441  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay)
resurfacing (overlay)
na cg Blairmore to Ardentinny £61750 ?i;rwzasre;vran};resuﬁacmg () ¥ nia AB14 Dumbarton £57 067 Carriageway resurfacing (overlay)
£790.250 n/a 8871 |B872 £40876  |Carriageway resurfacing (inlay).
Bute 676 U241 Queens Crescent £29.105 Carriageway resurfacing (inlay).
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™*
Ref* Estimate™ iE Garelochhead Bypass £78310 Surface dressing & associated
patching
832 ABBE  |Shalunt £114.000  |Carriageway resurfacing (overlay) £724.369
804, 804 A843  |Kilmory Circle £96500  |Carriageway resurfacing (overlay)
. Montague s
na St By e e s Dot * WD Scheme Number' is a unique scheme reference and is not an indication of priority.
£240.500 - .
Location' is a general descriptor and does not represent the exact scheme extents
*** Cost Estimate’ and 'Scheme Details' subject to review (e g. following site investigation)
Note: Scheme programme subject to review following assessment of winter 11/12 damage.




Page 41

Appendix 3 Cont'd: Draft Capital Programme — B&C

Bute & Cowal £1.000,000  Provisional Budget Allocation 12/13
£1030,750  Current B&C Total
Cowal
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™"
Ref* Estimate™™*
- i ing (
554 AB1S Hafton - Hunters Quay to £94 500 fSarnage\f-‘fayr resurfacing (plane and
Lazaretto inlay).
part 075, 078 Glenbranter - Invernoaden to EITEETETEIET T S BT IR
1 1 - o e
077, part 078 Ag15 Garrell £160,000 resurfacing (overlay). Yr 1 of 2 yr
prog.
505 Ucr4  (William St £63,500 Carriageway resurfacing (overlay).
13D}1 ?'J 8, ASSE Dunans to Leanach £183.000 Surfa_ce dressing and associated
159, 160 patching.
Drainage improvements, edge
- |Strachur Fire Stn to New - strengthening and carriageway
T 7
a ABTS Balliebeg Br £107,500 resurfacing (overlay). Yr 1 of 2 yr
prog.
T BN (it parclion i S e e e
resurfacing (overlay).
- —
nia C9 Blairmore to Ardentinny £681,750 LETEIETE R TE T DR AT
’ 1 of 2 yr prog.
£790.250
Bute
WDM Scheme | Route Location™ Cost Scheme Details™™
Ref* Estimate™™
832 ABBG  |Shalunt £114,000 Carriageway resurfacing (overlay).
804, 804 Ag43 Kilmary Circle £96,500 Carriageway resurfacing (overlay).
n/a r'-;1on;?gue Rothesay £30,000 Carriageway repairs.
£240.500




Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page43 . AgRNda liem 8a

ADDRESS

POSTCODE

Rt Hon Justine Greening MP
Secretary of State for Transport
Department of Transport
Great Minster House

76 Marsham Street

London SW1P 4DR

Save Lives Save Our Coastguard

Dear Secretary of State
The proposal to close Clyde Coastguard will cost lives.

The service covers the whole of the West Coast of Scotland and its closure would
remove essential local knowledge which will have tragic consequences.

The case has not been proved that other centres can safely take on the critical
workload of Clyde especially given that it is the second busiest Coastguard centre

in the UK for emergency and distress calls.

| believe this is a money saving exercise that disregards the safety of the public,
and it will not improve what is a crucial front-line emergency service.

Are you prepared to put lives at risk and can you as Minster of Transport
categorically say that nobody will lose their life because Clyde Coastguard was closed?

| look forward to receiving your letter in response.

Yours faithfully

YOUR SIGNATURE




SAVE LIVES
SAVE OUR

COASTGUARD

e Clyde Coastguard is the busiest station in Scotland

® Over 10 lives A WEEK were saved in 2010

® Closure would see the loss of critical local

knowledge of the longest stretch of UK coastline
(2,500 miles)

® The West Coast of Scotland NEEDS
Clyde Coastguard to keep people safe

e Save Lives Save Our Coastguard

If you are against closure please complete and send
the letter overleaf to the Minister for Transport

Public and Commercial Services Union | pcs.org.uk

Supported by Inverclyde Council




Page 45 Agenda Item 10a

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda Item 10b

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 9
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda Item 10c

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 4
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 4
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 4
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 4
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3a Minutes of Meeting of 4th October 2011
	6a Rothesay Joint Campus
	Report to Committee 2011

	6b School Holidays And In Service Days: 2012/2013
	6c End of year reports for third sector grants
	7b 2012/13 Roads Reconstruction Capital Programme Bute & Cowal
	8a Save Lives Save Our Coastguard
	10a Toward Sailing Club - Lease Of Toward Quay
	10b Ground, The Stadium, Dunoon
	Boxing Club site

	10c The Provost's Fund, Isle Of Bute
	Provost Fund
	Provost Fund 2
	Provost Fund3


